Village of Springville Historic Preservation Commission

April 11, 2022 7:00 pm

A meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission of the Village of Springville was held at the Municipal Building, 65 Franklin Street, Springville, New York at the above date and time. Present were:

Absent

Members: Bill Skura Chairman

Helen Brogan-Absent

Don Orton

John Baronich-Vice Chairman

Eric Tuberdyke-Absent

Also present: Reed Brayman

Larry Kaminski-43 E. Main St Seth Wochensky-37 N. Buffalo St.

Clerk: Jennifer Blumenstein

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Chairman Skura called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m.

Chairman Skura asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the March 14, 2022 meeting.

John Baronich made the motion to approve the minutes after one correction, seconded by Bill Skura. All in favor, none opposed.

A Certificate of Appropriateness came before the Board from Larry Kaminski representing Prudential, located at 43 E. Main Street. Larry needs to update the signage for the new business name. Changing from Financial Partners to Prudential.

After some discussion and review of the Certificate, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion to vote.

Don Orton made the motion to approve as presented. Seconded by John Baronich. All in favor, none opposed.

Seth Wochenski from the Springville Center for the Arts came before the Board with updates for the Arts Mini-Park.

1. Front Signage-This sign will be made of stone and brick. It will have a plexiglass cover with interior LED lighting which will go around the entire sign inside the channel of the sign. The sign will have a beige background and black metal lettering. The letters will be about 4" and slide into slates of the background material. The brick will be similar to the Art Center bricks and have scroll work on all four (4) corners of the sign.

After some discussion and review of the design, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion to vote.

John Baronich made the motion to approve as presented. Seconded by Don Orton. All in favor, none opposed.

2. Rear Signage-This will be a column sign standing about 6.5' tall with a logo on the column which will also be made of brick and stone. This column sign will be located near the entrance to the parking lot located on Franklin St.

After some discussion and review of the design, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion to vote.

John Baronich made the motion to approve as presented. Seconded by Bill Skura. All in favor, none opposed.

3. Sound and Flower Mobil-This will have a shaped metal bottom with a series of thin rods that are attached to bearing so it can spin around using a manual mechanical crank. The mobil wil be on the Franklin Street side of the church and stand about 8' tall. Spikey plants will be planted underneath the mobil.

After some discussion and review of the design, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion to vote.

Don Orton made the motion to approve as presented. Seconded by John Baronich. All in favor, none opposed.

4. Chime-The chime is going to be a Gong Inspiration. The posts will be made of rebar that will be twisted. The gong will be attached to the center of the legs. This piece of work will be about 7' tall.

April 11, 2022 Page (3)

After some discussion and review of the design, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion to vote.

John Baronich made the motion to approve as presented. Seconded by Bill Skura. All in favor, none opposed.

5. A new addition to the Arts Mini-Park will be a tall sculpture. It will be made from a piece of metal with each segment of the sculpture will be separated and connected to bearings so that all the pieces will be moveable and can be positioned in many different directions. This piece will be about 7' tall.

After some discussion and review of the design, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion to vote.

John Baronich made the motion to approve as presented. Seconded by Bill Skura. All in favor, none opposed.

6 & 7 These two projects go together. It involves the arbor which is now going to be made from a solid frame with some scroll work at the top of the arbor only. Seth showed the Board some examples of dragons, lizards and gargoyles made out of metal. He would like to see a lizard-gargoyle type fixture on the upper part of the arbor as well as the Art Center exterior wall.

After some discussion and review of the design, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion to vote.

John Baronich made the motion to approve as presented. Seconded by Don Orton. All in favor, none opposed.

Don Orton made the motion to adjourn at 8:15 pm, seconded by John Baronich. All in favor, none opposed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Blumenstein